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Ruth Nettles 

From: ROBERTSBRENDA [ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Lisa Bennett 

Subject: e-filing (Dkt. No. 080001-El) 
Attachments: Lisa Bennett.ltr.3.14.08.doc.pdf 

Friday, March 14, 2008 4:07 PM 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Charlie Beck, Deputy Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
(850) 488-9330 

b. Docket No. 080001-E1 

In re: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive 
factor. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 3 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is a letter dated March 14, 2008 to Lisa C .  
Bennett, regarding Docket No. 080001-EI. 

(See attached file: Lisa Bennett.ltr.3.14.08.doc.pdf) 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Brenda S .  Roberts 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 
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Sincerely, 

Charlie Beck 
Deputy Public Counsel 
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